
From: Kevin R. Eberle
To: Emmons, Karen
Subject: RE: Pics
Date: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:56:27 AM

Attached is a much better version of an image in the collection. The store at 59 Broad (which might
have been renumbered later) used this line drawing on its letterhead. The same drawing was also
used in a ad that ran in the 1882 city directory (where the current image comes from), but this one is
a LOT clearer. It from a piece of letterhead dated 1885.

From: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org> 
Sent: Thursday, August 29, 2019 8:43 AM
To: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu>
Subject: RE: Pics

I’m a bit reluctant to add this photo to the catalog without certainty about the building but your
Sherlock Holmes-like best-guess is good enough for me.  It’s a beautiful interior!  Wonder if it still
exists??

Thanks for the discovery and for sending the jpg.

Karen

 Karen Brickman Emmons

 Archivist/Librarian
 kemmons@historiccharleston.org
  843.724.8490
 Donate. Engage. Explore.

From: Kevin R. Eberle <keberle@charlestonlaw.edu> 
Sent: Saturday, August 24, 2019 6:52 PM
To: Emmons, Karen <kemmons@historiccharleston.org>
Subject: Pics

Someone is selling these two photos on eBay.
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